

## PROFILE

Full Stack Developer, enthusiastic about technological innovation, I cultivate my curiosity for new technologies. Keeping an eye on trends, I explore new solutions to refine my stack and push the boundaries of web creation.

My international background, acquired through education and professional experience in the United States enhances my ability to collaborate effectively in multicultural environments. Fully committed to continuous learning, I adopt a proactive approach to problem solving. The pursuit of technical excellence and the fast assimilation of new concepts define me as an adaptable and passionate professional.

## RELEVANT SKILLS

- TypeScript
- React
- Next.js
- Fastify/Express (Node.js)
- HTML 5/CSS3
- Mongo DB/Google Firebase/SQL
- API Integration/Rest APIs

## SOFT SKILLS

- Skilled Multitasker: Ability to work on multiple projects/tasks at the same time
- Adaptive Problem Solver: capacity to remain calm while facing challenging situations or issues
- Attention to Detail: ensuring accuracy and precision in all aspects of my work

## LANGUAGES

ENGLISH: U.S. EDUCATED

FRENCH: NATIVE

SPANISH: CONVERSATIONAL

# Mateo Zettor

Full Stack Web Developer | Bilingual

☎ 07 83 37 42 20 ✉ zettor.mateo@gmail.com

🌐 <https://zettor-portfolio.vercel.app> 📍 Paris, France

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Beat Ballot | Since Feb 2023

Full Stack Web Developer | Next.js, Youtube API, Spotify API, Firebase

- Design, development and maintenance of a social listening platform

### Player Trader | Mar 2023- Jul 2023

Full Stack Web Developer | Typescript, Next.js, Tailwind

- Support, maintenance and adding functionalities to the existing platform

### Virtual Cloud Web Development | Aug 2022- Dec 2023

Lead Full Stack Web Developer | React, Express.js, Next.js, Firebase

- Design, development and maintenance of multiple websites for the company

### Freelance Full Stack Web Developer | Since Nov 2021

Lead Developer & UI/UX Advocate | Typescript, React, Express.js, Next.js

- Developed responsive websites for U.S. and French businesses

### Epartrade | Since Jan 2021

Assistant Junior Developer | PHP

- Support developer and link between U.S. and French team

## EDUCATION

Web Development Associate Degree | 2019 - 2023  
Glendale Community College | California, U.S.

Web Development Certificate | 2019 - 2022  
Glendale Community College | California, U.S.

Baccalauréat Scientifique | 2016 - 2019  
Lycée Rosa Parks | Montgeron, France